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 PROCEEDTINGS

CUDGE JONES:

We are on the record., This is the time

and place for the matter of Joseph and Karen Fuce

versus Philadelphia Gas Works at docket numbexr

c-200668231. I am Administrative Law Judge Angela T.

| Jones appointed by the Commission toc preside over this
matter. I note for the record the appcarance of Mr.

|Joseph Fuce, 1I7?

MR, FUCE:

That's correéect.

<UDGE JONES:

As well as -~- representing himself. As

lwell as Mr. Farinas, Esquire representing Philadelphia

Gas Works. I must apologize 20 the parties. For sone

reasen I was under the impression this was a

' telephonic hearing, so I had given instructicns to the

court reporter to set up in the library, which is why

‘we were a little bit tardy. Also based on that

wrong projection tha:z this was telephonic, I had in my

mind to propose something to the parties,fwhich will
3|probably not be palatable to the parties, but I'm

|going to propose it anyway. Mr. Fuce, I did tell you

off the record that 1 did receive the documents that

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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you sent to me in the mail. One is an affidavic with

your driver’s license verifying you are who vou are.

MR. FUCE:

Correct.

JUDGE JONES:

Another is what I would characterize as a

more specific pleading of your complaint and it‘s
dated December 4th, 2006, signed by it looks like you

land Karen Fuce.

MR. FUCE:

That's correct,

JUDGE JONES:

And then there are some exhibits labeled
A through ¢ attached to that pleading.
MR, FUCE:

That's correct.

JUDGE JONES :

Because I have characterized that as a
more specific pleading I was wnndering if PGW wanted

to have a chance to answer the more specific pleading

prior to going into the hearing. If that were the

case then what we would do is we would allow PGW to

ilanswer the more specific pleading and then reschedule

-

the hearing date., However, because I see that Mr.

Farinas is here and his witness is here and it looks

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
' (814) 536-8908 :
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like they are prepared to go forward with the hearing

"1 will leave that up to the parties. Also I waﬁt Lo

make sure tnat the parties have had a chance to see to
if they can settle trhis matter. Tt appears from

reading the information as far as the irnitial

complaint and the company’s answer as well as what I
lam characterizing as a more specific pleading, the
issue is whether the Fuces received adequate notice as

to the clange in the CRP payments, So all that being

said, Mr. Farinas, I believe I have put some things
out there that yvou need to respond to.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Yes, Your Honor, First, as you know I'm
always willing to discuss settlement. We attempted
one last chance to do that before your entering the

room. Mr. Fuce was not ancnable to doing that. As te¢

the rore specific pleading, actually I'm glad that Mr.

Fuce did file a more specific pleading. If I were to

take more time to answer Lt as I would simply also

'state having read it since I received it two days ago,

I would file for a motion to dismiss on the pleadings
since I don‘t believe Mr. Fuce has made any type of
case in which relief can be granted.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. &ll right. So basically I'm

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814} 526-~890K ‘
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inferring from your answer that you do not need

additional time to answer the pleading and reschedule.

| You're prepared to go forward today?

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Yes,; Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

All right. Dkay. So am I. And I'm glad
to hear that becavse that would mean that Mr. Fuce
doesr’t have to come back ocut here again. All right.

Also in your Answer you have stated that Mr. Fuce is

'‘not amenable to a settlement. So Mr. Fuce, are you

ready to proceed with your complaint?

MR. FUCE:

Yes, ma‘'am.

JUDGE JONES:

All tigh:. Would you step over here,

'sir? Please raise your right hand, sir.

JOSEPH FUCE, HAVING BEEN DULY AFFIRNMED, TESTIFIED AS

FOLLOWS

21|

JUDGE JONES:
Okay. S0 yvou do so affirm?
A Yesg, ma’am.

Sargent’'s Court Reporuiing Sezvice; Inc.
(814) 536-8208
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JUDGE JONES:

Okay. You may be seated. Now, Mr. Fuce
I see that you have paperwork before you. Let me say

this, I know that you are prepared because of the

| documents that you’ve provided to me.

A. Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

I just want to make sure that you are

testifying based on your memory and your memory alone,

findt that of your wife, that vou will be reading

L | something that she wrote, Okavy?

AL Okay.

JUDGE JONES:

Are we clear?

> { A Yes. I'm --- yes.

JUDGE JONES:

‘Okay. All right.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Your Honor, before we begin I have to ---
you did mention that you received exhibits. all that
I've received late from Mr. Fuce is his --- the more

specific pleading. Are there more documents?

JUDGE JONES:

There are more dogcuments. Mr. Farinas?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc{
(814) 5326-8308
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Mr . Fuce?

'A. I forwarded the same documents you have.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. There are six. 1 believe six
exhibits -~~~
A, Six. 1 have a copy for him.

CUDGE JOMES:

~-~ rabeled A through G. Mr. Fuce, I can

handle this.

A, I'm sorry.

JUDGE JQONES:

There are six exhibics coples A through
. In the packet that I received, Mr. Farinas, there

jwas & cover letter addressed to me, at the top

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission and then

bracket two, close bracket. Do you have that?

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

What I have received Ce

cUDGE JONES:

Following that is a driver’s license.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:
Yes, this ig the dacument*

JUDGE JONES:

Following that is a --- it looks like to

Sargent‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(Bl4) 536-89%08 ,
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me a complaint, which I'm calling it a more specific

| pleading. There’s four pages to that. The last -~--

 the fourth page dated December 4th and Mr. Fuce and
Ms. Fuce have signed iu.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

I have that.

JUDGE JONES:

Then there’s a Declaration of Certificate
of Delivery dated December 4th. Mr. Fuce signed that.
Following that, Exhibits & through G.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

I've got it, Thank you.

JUDGE JONES:

See, Mr. Fuce?
A.  Yes, ma’'arn.

CUDGE JONES:

Okay. All right. Mr. Fuce, I think in

lorder to expedite things - think what I'm going to do

jis ask yeou some gquestions, ask yvou to respond to my

questions. &And then if there is anything else after

I'm done, I will ask you, do you want to elaborate as

1 far as the events for your case?

'A.  Okay.

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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Okay. All rigkt. Mr. Fuce, where is
your residence? ’ |
A. My residence is 4547 01d York Road, Second Floor,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 19140.

JUDGE JONES:

Do you receive gas service from PGW at

Lhat address?

A, Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

Are you currently & PGW customer?
A. Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

Do you receive gas service through PGW as
what 1is termed a CRP customer?
A. Yes.,

JUDGE JONES:

How did you c¢ome ¢o b2 a CRP customer?

Or Let me start over. 1I'm sorry. When d4id you becone

‘a CRP customer?

A, I dontt --~ as far as ---.

JUDGE JONES:

You don’t recall, Okay. That's ---
A. The exact date.

CUDGE JONES:

Sargent's Court Repourting Service,ylncﬂ
(814) 5326-8908
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~-- o a good'&QSWGr. Okay. Did you become

|a CRP customer in 20067?

1A, No.

JUDGE JQNES:/

Did you become a CRP customer in 200587
A I believe I became a customér‘in 2035, ves.

JUDGE JONES:

Do you récall any kind of agreement that
‘you signed in order Lo be a CRE'customer?

A, Now, are you asking ~~—?

JUDGE JONES:

In 20C5, we've established that you
became 4 customer in --- a CRP customer in 20057

a. Right.
JUDGE JONES:
And I'm asking now ---
1A, Tes.
JUDGE JONES:
~-~ dec you recall any agreement that you
' signéd? |
A Yes. I signed an agreement in 2605‘
cUDGE JONES; |
Okay. All right. Do you recall the
length of that agreeméntz the #imeframe for that

Sargent’s Court Reporting Seivice, Inc.
(B14) 536-8908 '
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agreement?

A, 1 believe it was for a yedar.

CUDGE JONES:

One year?

1A, Uh-huh (vyes).

CUDGE JONES:

Okay. So considering the fact that you

do not remember the specific month, but you do
remember that it was in 20C5, then your agreement

‘wou.d have --- and you recall that it is for a year.

A. Right.

~UDGE JONES .

Then you would agree that your agreement
5w§uié expire sometime in 2606? Answer my guestions,

Mr. Fuce.
EA. Yes, ma’'am.
| CUDGE JONES:
Okay. You agree that because it would be
:d year that scmetime in‘2006 your CRP agreement would

éxpire?
A. Yes, ma’'am.

SJUDGE JONES:

Okay. Do you recall that in the terms of
the agreement that you signed that cnte it expired

Sargent’s Couxt Reporting Sexvice, inc,
{814 536—89&8
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' that there would bhe a change in terms to renew your
CRP agreement?

A. I‘m aware that I had to apply to be recertified.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. 8o your understanding is that

after the year expired that you would have to reapply

to certify to be a CRP customery; is that coxrect, Mr,

Fuge?

A. Yes, ma‘an.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. To your rescgllection for the

agreement, what did you have to do in order to

|recertify?
A, I had to supply an application and verification of

incore.

JUDGE JONES:

That's it, Mr. Fuce? I'm -=~-,
A. I sent it to PCW.

CUDGE JONES:

So you had to fill in the application

again, a new appiication?

A, That's correct.

JUDGE JONES:

You had to verify vour income ---

Sargent’'s Court Repcrting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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A. That's tcorrect.

JUDGE JONES:

-~ whether it was changed, the same,

' less from what had been a year prior?

A. That's correcet.

SUDGE JONES:

Then you had to make sure tkat that

documentation got to PGW?

- That's correct.

JUDGE JONES:

Vlas there & time frame that you had to

|make sure that that documentation got to PGW?
A. well, I was sent a notice from PGW anc a couple of
days afterward I filed the appropriate application and

sent them the income of the household.

JUDGE JONES:

Okavy. A1l right. S0 now ltet’s talk

‘about this notice that you received from PGW. You

have testified that you 4id, in fact, receive

something notifying you about the CRP program?

A, That*'s correct.

JUDGE JONES:

Now, did that notice say that you had to

‘recertify?

Saxgent’s Court Repoxting Service, Inc.
(314) 536-8908 cr
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JUDGE JONES:

Did that notice say what you had to do to

recertify?

AL Yes, it did.

JUDGE JONES:

Did that --- as far as vyou’'re concerned

lvou complied with that notice?

|A. Yes, 1 did.

JUDGE JONES:

What time frame was that notice? Was it

30 davs before the expiration, 60 days? Was it after

the expiration? Do you remember what the time frame

[was for the notice?

A. Thirty (30) days.

JUDGE JONES ;
Thirty (30) days priopzr?
A, Before the CRP anniversary.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. So it was 3C days prior to the

expiraticn of your CRP agreement?

AL This is correct.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Do you have a copy of the notice?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536-8%908
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1A.  Exhibit A, ves.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Farinas, I'd note for thekrecord
identiﬁicatimn’of cOmplainant Exhibit A as the CRP
notice to PGW.

(Complainant's Exhibit A marked for

identification.)

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

This is the document that appears in the

latest filed proof of documents by the Complainant and

it has --- and it's captioned or titled,
Recertification Reminder Notice, Customer

| Respousibllity.

JUDGE JONES:

And dated March 15th.

ATTURKEY FARINAS:

That's correct, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. All right. We have noted for
identification purposes only, Exhibit A. Mr. Fuce, is

there anything specific that you wish for me to notice

on Exhibit A2

P I just want to note, that at that time, the

previous agreement was for $57.54.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 5H36-850%
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CUDCE JONES:

Okay. So you do want me to note that on

fthe right hand side under wha: is boclded? Remember,

the second paragraph, it says as of today you must pay
$57.54 to be up to date on your CRP payments?
A. Yes, ma’'am.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. All right., I do note that} Is
' there anything else’that veu wish for me to note on
Exiiibkbit A, Mr., Fuce? |

A. No, ma‘am.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. All right. Is there any

objection, Mr. Farinas, to the admittance of Exhibic

L&,

ATTQRKEY FARINAS:

No objection.

CUDGE JONES:

Very well, It is admittéd. So acxording
to your Exhibit A your CRP payments were $57.54; is

| that correc:?

AL That's correct.

CUDGE JONES:

Do you recall when, if ever, you received

Sargent's Courbt Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 526-~8308
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notice that your CRP payment would increase?

&, I didn’'t receive any notice.

JUDGE JONES:

You did not receive any notice

whatsoever?

A No.

JUDGE JONES:

Do you recall anything in the agreement
that you sigﬂed‘regarding the CRP, a possibility based
on the income that you subrxitted and/cr‘the change in
household, and/or anything else that was obtained from -
the application as being considered to decide whether

youy payment wou.d change?

A, ,Nof‘

JUDGE JONES:

You do not recall ahy:hing'in ;he
agreement? |
A. No, ma’am.

CUDGE JONES:

211l right. There came a time where you

responded to this notice and I believe that you are

providing Exhiblt B as your response to the notice?

' A.  Yes, ma’anm.

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536~8208
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3/22/06.

L1A. Yes, ma’am.
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JUDGE JONES:

The notice was dated 3/1570867
A Yes, ma’am.

JUDGE JONES:

So Exhibit B, pages one through five is
your response?
A, Yes, ma'amnm.

cUDGE JONES:

For identification purposes, for the

record, we have nmarked Conmplainant Exhibit B, pages

one through five. Five being the Social Security

,Administration supplemental security income of Ms.

Karen Elizabeth Fuce. It's only the first page. IC
‘lacks like there’s supposed to be more than one page.
At the bottom it says, see next pdge, but that has not

‘ been'supp1ied.

(Complainant Exhibit B marked ﬁcr
identification.)

CUDGE JONES:

The first page being a letter of notice

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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% from Joseph and Karen Fuce to Philadelphia Cas Works

noting verification of inceme. 1s there anything

Specific that vou wish for me to note on Exhibit B,

IMr., Fuce?

A, Only that I reserve the right t¢ be notified,
fprior tb being billed, of any increésefto.the value of
the CRP agreement,

CUDGE JONES:

Where, in fact, did you make that

freservation, sir?

A, Urnder my autograph.

SUDGE JONES:
All rights reserved 1-2077
A, Yes, ma'am.

JUDGE JONES:

A1l right. 1In reference to that all

rights reserved 1-207. Are you referring to the

Juniform customer s code?

A.  uUniform Commercial Code.

CUDGE JONES:

I'm sorry. Uniform Commercial Code. So
‘how is the reader to know that that's what you're

referring to?

~.A;k T have no answer for that.

Bargent’'s Cpurt Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8%08
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JUDGE JONES:

Okay. All right. Okay. Anything else

you wish for me to note in Exhibit B?

AL Page two of Exhibit B, recertification agreement,

‘we also reserved our rights without prezudice,.

CUDGE JONES:

Yes. And it says 1-237. My question

again is, how are we to know that that's referring to

the Uniform Commercial Code. And your response is the

leame, Sir?

A. Yes. My response is the same, ma'’an.

CUDGE JONES:

“All right. Anvything else?

fA. No, ma’am.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. All right. Mr. Farinas --- Mr.
Fuce, I'm assuming that you wish to have this Exhibit

B adritted into the record?

) |A.  Yes, ma’an,

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Farinas, are there any objections to

Exhikit B beiny admitted?

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

No objection.

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-85%08 ~
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cUDGE JONES:

Very well. 1t is so admitted. Okay.

|Mr. Fuce, I believe we’re progressing to Exhibit C?

AL Yes, ma’am.

JUDGE JONES:

‘And we will note for identification
purp@sés only, Exhibit C is a letter to PGW from Mr.
Fuce and Ms. Fuce. It's a one pageyletter referencing
numnber 6335%-2-001. WMr. Fuce, is thatkyour account
with PGW?

(Complainant's Exhibit C marked for

identification.)

A That's my persconal reference number.

JUDGE JONES:
Okay. All right. Okay. Your.accounﬁ

wigh PGW is 0241459471; is that correc:t?

'A. That's c¢orrect,

JUDGE JONES:

That is referenced in the letter?
A. Yes, ma’am.

cUDGE JONES:

It appears that as of thb adLe YOou bave

been inf ormed about an 1ncrease to you* CRP payment

‘:because you referred to another dollar.amoant‘per

Saxgent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{81l4) 536-8508
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month as opposed to $57, $54 per month, and that

amount is $95.53; is that correct, sir?

A. No, ma'am. T was sent & bill without notification

|of any increase of value of the agreement.

JUDGE JONES :

Okay. So apparently :hréugh the bill vou

were notified of a monthly payment of $25.53; is

that ~=--7%
A, Without notification that the bill was going to
e - -

cUDGE JONES:

Okay.

A, -~~~ yalued at.

JUDGE JONES:

So your notification was, In fact, the

3| bili?

‘A. Yes.

CUDGE_JONES:

When <did you receive this bill?

A, I received the bill --- I bhelieve it was on the

21st day of the month of April.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. So that prompted you to write this

letter?

~Sargent’s Court Regporting Service, Inc.
(314) 536-8908
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AL Excuse me. Let me correct myself. On the 20th

day ¢of the month of April.

CUDGE JONES:

Okay. So 4/20/06 you received a bill

from PGW requesting payment for $95.53 for gas

service. Then you wrote a letter 4/21/06 referencing

that amount and saying, I'm supposed to pay $57.%54

according to my CRP agreement?

'A. No, I wasn’'t notified of any increase to the value

of Lhe CRP agreement.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. So you‘re saying --- that's

linteresting, Mr. Fuce. Instead of you saying PGW,

your bill has to be wrong because I'm supposed to pay

1657.583 according to my CRP agreement. You assumed

that you had to be notified of an increase in the CRP

agreement?

:A, Correct.

CUDGE JONES:

S0 you said <he $985.53 cannot be right
because I was not notified of an increase?

A, Right.,

SJUDGE JONES:

Okay. All right. Aand this was your way

Sargent's Court Repartiﬁg Service, Inc.
{814} bH36-8908
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of communicating that to PGW

A, Correct.

JUDGE JONES:

«=~ through this letter?
A, That's correct.

JUDGE JONES:

Is there anything else you wish for me to
know about this letter, sir?

A. Well, in this letter, Your Honor, I advised that

|we had reserved our rights without prejudice pursuant
{to thke Uniform Commercial Code 1-207.7, and if PGW

2 |does not adjust the agreenment we would take legal

action.

CUDGE JONES:

Okéy.
A, Or have ~--.

JUDGE JONES:

You want me to note the fourth
paragraph ---

A, That's correcct.

SUDGE JONES:

~=~ of the letter where you actually do

say now Uniform Commercial Code?

B, That’'s correct.

Sargent'’'s Courbt Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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JUDGE JONES:

Okay. All right. Mr. Farinas, is there

any objection?

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Yes, Your Honor. I do have an objection.
I agree that the letter says what it says and was sent
on or around the date. However, the assertions that

the Uniform Commercial Code applies in this mattexr, I

lobject to that for two reasons. One, there is

something called the Pennsylvania Commercial Code,

which is not the same thing as the UCC. The UCC isn't

the law anywhere, it is the sort of model law that

other states can use from. and sécondly, the

Commission is only authorized to have jurisdiction and

| decide on matters that are having to do with statutes

that they’ve been given specific authority to

adjudicate., And the UCC is not among them or the

Pennsylvania Public Utility Code is the main statute,
which the Commission has authority to rule on.

JUDGE JONES:

Very well. Mr. Fuce, I am going to

attempt to interpret in laymen'’'s terms what Mr.

Farinas objection amounts to. Mr. Farinas is

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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basically saying that I as a representative of the

Commission, as well as the Commissicn, have to follow

the statute that enables this agency. And that stacue
‘basically says that I can follow everything that's
under Title 66 Pa.CS Sections 100 through, I believe

'it's somewhere in the 3,000s. The Uniform Commercial

Code is not among those. However, I don‘t believe
that that usurps my jurisdiction here. I do believe,

howeveyr, it usurps some of the remedies you may be

Iseeking. You’'re as I said, at the beginning

proceeding, what you are here is you did not --- in

your interpretation of what has occurred, you did not

receive adeguate rnotice of a change in your CRP

paynent. That can be interpreted, if that is prbVen

to be true, as PGW not providing adequate sexvice to

you. I can under that interpretation provide a

vinlation to PGW and I can according to that

interpretation, fine PGW. However, I cannot, as you

| have reguested, provide payment for pain and suffering

as a remedy. I cannot as you have suggested provide

any remedy under the UCC code; do ycu understand, Mr.

I Fruce?

A Yes,

- SUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, 1Inc.
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S¢ in part, Mr. FParinas' cbjection is to

the remedies that you may receive in this particular

proceeding. Also in part Mr. Farinas’ c¢bjection to

this document is that the UCC c¢code does no: apply here

because there is a Pennsylvania Commercial Code that

has been'a&opted by the state of Pennsylvania and that

- is what we follow when we're dealing with contracts,

commercial contracts, in Pennsylvania, not the Uniform

Commercial Code. And he is accurate on that, sir, so

I -~~~ while I do see what you have written I am going

to take his o¢kjection under advisement. It is

sustained in part and overrulied in part. The

$u5taining in part is that the UCC does not'apply‘

The Pennsgylvania UCCF however, does apply ahd I cannot
prsvlde remedies under that because the commission has
not given me the author;ty to do that, and if I £f£ind |
PGW has not given you adequate notice they should |
hava, then I can say that PGW is in violation of
providing adeguate service to you as a rate carrier.
Are we c¢lear, sir? |

A, Yes,'ma’am.

CUDGE JONES:

Okay. Mr. Parinas, do vou understand nmy

ruling?

Sargent 5 Court Reportlng SerV1ce, Inc.
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ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Yes, 1 do.

CUDSE JONES:

‘Okay. Exhibit C is admitted based on the

sustaining and overruling of the objection of PGW.

Okay. Mr. Fuce, we are moving on to Exhibit D?

A Yes, ma'am.

JUDGE JONES:

This is a response from PGW to you by a

Mr. George Galano {(phonetic), I believe.

A. That's correct.

JUDGE JOHNES:

Is there anything specrfic you wish for

ime te highlight in reference to Exhibic D?

AL Just that he received it and said that he

forwarded i1t to the appropriate &épartmenc for

' corrective action.

JUDGE JONES:

Now, when you say received itc, he

recelved your correspondence in refereéence Lo the CRP

'payment?
A. That's correct..
CUDGE JONES:
All righsz. Mr., Farinas, ié there any

‘Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-8908
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objection to the identification and admittance of
Exhibit D?

ATTORKEY FARINAS:

No objection, Your Honor.

- ¢cUDGE JONES:

Very well. It is admitted. Okay. Mr.

Fuce, we are moving on to Exhibit E. This is your

lattempt to characterize what has occurred on your

‘complaint in reference to notification of the CRP

payment amount; is that correct?

A That's correct.

SUDCE JONES:
Okay. Mr., Farinas, is there any

objection to Exhibit E? Exhibit E is actually two

pages.

{(Complainant's Exhibiz E marked for
identification.)

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

I have no objection.

JUDGE,JQNES:

Very well., Exhibit E is admitted, as
identified, into the record. Mr. Fuce, Exhibit F is
ac:ually the company's response Lo your complaint

although the pages are somewhat out of order. The

31

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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ver.fication usually comes behind tke actual

L complaint. |
lComplainént'g Exhibit F marked for
identification.}

A ‘Okay,'

JUDGE JONES:
Okay. That's okay‘ i can take it.
1A, A1l right.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr., Farinas, 1 assume you have no

objection?

ATTORKEY FARINAS:

I didn’'t know the purpose of putting the
verification first. I wasn't sure if he was --- so if
you need it to be’uhé entire Answer I have no |

‘objectiovn. Normally we don‘t do this, but I have no

objection.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. I believe he's trying to verify

fthat you are the person that answered the complaint.

ATTORNEY FARINAS :
Yes, I am. ’

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. ALl right. Exhibit F is admitted

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
- {814y 536-8908
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as icdentified. Okay. Exhibit G is Mr. Fuce's letter

dated November 20th, 2006 and addressed to myself,.

And it's Mr. Fuce's attempt to verify that he is still
complaining about not receiving notice from PGW in

reference to his CRP payment; is that correct, Mr.

(Complainant's Exhibit ¢ marked for
identification.)
A. Yes.

JUDGE JONES:

Exhibit G is identified for the record.

Is there anything specific that you wish for me to

nnote in Exhibit G, Mr. Fuce?

iComplainant's'Exhibit G marked for
i&éntiﬁ@cacian.)
A. Up to this point I ¢didn’t receive anything in
writing from PGW,.

CUDGE JONES:

Okay . So as of the date 0f this letter,

November 20th, 2006 you have yet to receive anything
in writing from PGW stating that ydur CPR ~-- why db
you have CPR?

AL My error. I'm sorry. That was my error.

JUDGE JONES:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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Okay.

}Aa. It's CRP. CRP.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. It doesn‘t take much to confuse

me. Okay. We will note that where you have CPR, you

do mean CRP.
A, CRP. That's correct.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. That‘your CRP agreement payment
has changed from what you had noted was $57,547?
A That's correct. Without the n@cification.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. &ll right.

ATTORNEY FARIHNAS:

Your Honor, I'm going tc object to that

| for several reasons. Une, yes, it is a piece of

| correspondence. Iﬁ seems to contairn the demand that I
amn somehow raquired to answer this notice with an
explanation. Under Commission's rules I did on

| 0ctober, whatever date it was, answér the complaint
timely, providing an explanation. So I was not

obligated to respond to this. And the substance of

it, it maintains that he is not receiving notice from

PGW. I in fact, gave him, I believe, seven paragraphs

erg@nt s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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of very clear notice as to the reascn and a response

to his complaint. Therefore it's irrelevant and on

its face contradicts his earlier statement.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. I'm going to overrule your

objection. Basically, I'm going to give the Exhibit

‘thé,weight'that it deserves. I note that you have ---

he has put in Exhibic F prior to Exkibit G, that had
YOur Answer, It's possible that Mr. Fuce did not

understand how your Answer applied to him. So I will

give it the weight that it deserves, but I do not find

it irrelevant altogether and I will admit it based on
that. ’Oh, I need to note that Exhibit G is three

pages, the last page being a verification of mailing.
My. Fuce, is there anything else you wish to’addkthat

we have not already gone through in'my’question and

answer to you?
A For the record, I just --- I, Joseph Fuce, Jr., as
second generation sovereign, object to any

|presentations made by Laureto Farinas, Esqguire, the

legal representative for PEW, who acting under tke

common law knowingly and willfully neglected to

|provide the CRP contract showing myflawfui name and

authentic antograph and which PGW denied breaching.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc‘
{814) 536~83508
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‘Furthermore, Mr. Farinas, as previously stated in the
' complaint, neglected to provide evidence of the

notification made by PGW prior to the billing of the

B

annual recertification. I, Joseph, without dishonor,
wish to remain silent without prejudice under the

Uniform Commercial Code 1-207 concerning all other

issues or matters.

SUDGE JONES:

Anything else, Mr. Fuce?

{&. That is all, Your Honor.

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Farinas, I'm surprised you did not

Jlobject.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

I'm not sure what the meaning of it was.

 Your Honor, 1f this is a motion to preclude me from

submitting evidence today I would like to respond to

1it -

CUDGE JONES:

It's not a motion, six. I did not take

it as a motion.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Your Honoxr, I object to that statement

'because I don‘t know the legal sgignificance of it.

36
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Again, he calls upon relief that is not available to

‘him from the Uniform Commercial Code and I'd ask that

it be stricken from zhe record.

JUDGE JONES:

I'm not going to have it stricken because

Mr. Fuce has been consistent in calling upon the UCC.
I believe that that needs Lo be'in the record for his
belief that that was applicable somehow in the

circumstances. We have already explained te Mr. Fuce

how Lhat is a model and the appropriate code would be

the Pennsylvania Code. We have explained to Mr. Fuce

leven if that were the case that he referenced that,
Jithat this body, this agency, the Pennsylvania Public

41Utility Comnission cannot act upon that. So I'm not

 g0ing to ~-- I'm going to overrule your objection, Mr.
Farinas. However, I do not characterize what Mr. Fuce

testified to as a motion and I do not believe that he

' has precluded you from providing exhibits to present

| yourx. c<case.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Thank y@u_‘

JUDGE_JONES :

And if he is under that belief when you

t|do present your case we will deal with it then.

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Your Honor, there's one other phrase that

| he mentioned in there, separating them out as T'm

Jrecalling what he said. He wants to remain silent on

any other issue?

JUDGE JONES:

I hHeard that as well,

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

I'm not sure --- will he be responding to
my Cross Examination?

CUDGE JONES:

We will sege, wen't we, Mr. Farinas?

| Okay. Mr. Fuce, does that end your presentation for
|your case, sir?

1 LN Yes, ma'am,

JUDGE JONES:
Okay. You have no further witnesses to
Ipresent?
1a. No, ma'am.
CUDGE JONES:
No further &ocumehts?
a, No, ma‘'am,

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Very well. Mr. Fuce, T'm going to

sargent’s Céurt Reporting Sexvice, InC.
(814) 526-8908
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:prevail on you to sit there a little while longer.

zymrﬁ‘Farinas, this witness is évailable for vyour Cross
3l Examination. |

4 ATTORNEY FARINAS:

5‘ Thank you, Your Honor.

6 | EXAMINATTON

7| BY ATTORNEY FARINAS:

B,Q.’ Mr. Fuce, I just‘want to get a few other timelinés
‘9 straightenéd and I want to try to refresh your

10| recollection with a document that --- a PGW document
11| that contains the recbrd of your bills.

12 | ATTORNEY FARINAS:

13 Your Honor, I'd like to have marked as
14 | PGW Exhibit One, the first document that I‘previously
15| distributed. |

16|BY ATTORNEY FARINAS:

17{G@. Mr. Fuce, I had shown you this document. It is
18 |marked as PGW Exhibit One. Tt has --- it's titled
19;History Report for Account and it gives’the account.

20
21
22
23

24

number for your account. You had mentioned, if I can

refer you to the document, the extreme left hand

column, which shows a listing of dates. Okay. You

had mentioned that you had first enrolled in the

customer responsgibility program, CRP, in 2005. 1Is

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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that ~~- do you still remember that or ---?

'A. I wish to remain silent without prejudice under

the Uniform Commercial Code 1-207.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:
Your Honor, I knew this was going to

happen. Your Honor, please instruct the witness to

answer my question.

cUDGE JONES:

Mr. Fuce, let me say in addition to

instructing you to answer a guestion, it is incumbent

upon you to provide significant evidence to show that

the company did not provide notice., If you are an

obstacle for that evidence then I --- you give me no

choice then to find that you have not provided

sufficient ecvidence to prove your case. I do not see

any prejudice to you as an individual feor answering

Mr. Farinas' question. You have provided information
for me when I ask a guestion., If there is any
preiudice to ybu, sir, 1 would need to know what
prejudice it is an order to rule favorably for you. I

would think that you would want me to try to see your

point of view. So all that being said, Mr. Fuce, I
would urge you to answer Mr. Farinas' question?

A With all due respect, Judge, Mr. Farinas of PGW

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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hasn’t shown me any contract that I have signed

concerning this account.

ATTORNEY FARINAS :

Your Honor, I don’'t think it's responsive

Lo my guestion to him.

JUDGE JONES:

Okayf Mr ., Fuce, do you recall the

¢guestion that Mr. Farinas asked?

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. He is not asking in reference to

you signing an account. He is asking in reference to

'a time frame for you to be a CRP customer. You have

established in your festinony that you were, indeed, a

CRP customer. He is ‘ust making sure tkat the record

is accurate as to when you became a CKRP customer. Do

you understand that, Mr. Fuce?
A, I understcand.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Are you able to answer his

gquestion?
1A, Can you repeat the guestion?

| BY ATTORNEY FARINAS:

A. = Surely. Mr. Fuce, you made reference in your

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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testimony that you became a customer responsibility

program participant in 2005, 1s that your

raecollection?

‘A'-ﬂ Yes.

Q. Okay. I'll show you this document, which I have

marked as PGW Exhibit One. I refer your attention to
the left hand column, which is a listing of dates. I
refer you down to the date of April 8th, 2004.

Following this line across on this document the next

column contains information that says CRP FRZ. I'm

not asking you if you know what that 1s, but that on

IPQW‘S records indicates that you became a CRP

participant in April of 20C4. Does that refresh your

recollection?
A, Yes.
Q. Do you change your testimony to indicate that you

Ehave now remember that you became a CRP participant in
20947

A. In '04, yes.

Q. Z'm going to show you the rest of this document,

if I can direct your attention to all of the columns

‘that follow April 8th, 2304. The third column from

the left shows a listing of bills and payments. Where

the second column says paid that means where you paid.

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814} 536-8908
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Where it says billed that means what you were billed.

Can I --- would you agree with me that the third

‘column from the left lists the bills and payments that

were made --- that you made under CRP during that

time? Does it reflect the payments that you made?

You kave to speak ---~-.

AL (Indicates yes.)

ATTORNEY FARINAS:
Let the record reflect that he nodded his
head,’

JUDGE JONES:

I did not see the nod sco I have ~--
because I'm waiting for an answer.

A. Yes.

BY ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Q. Mr, Fuce, I refer you L0 this =--- Lhe nexti page.

You had participated in the CRP, the customer

'respcnsibility program, from April of 2004 all the way

to ~~-- well, actually to the present. When did you

receive the first bill that was Lour an amount more

| than the -~- criginally you were paying $53; is that

correct?
A, I promised to pay $53, ves.

. Arrd then there was a period afterward where there

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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was an additional --- there was a slight increase. Do

| you recall that?

 %§ I believe it was on the recertification, annual
recertification. | |

0. Okay. After cthe amount of $53 that you paid what
 was theknext amount shat you paid?

A. I promised to pay 4£57.46. |

0. 50 itkdid increase? The amount that you paid did
increase from your original enrollment in the CRP; 1is

Jlthat correct?

LA Yes.

1. Following that -=- I think we're ﬁp tc the matter
we're now in controversy over. When did you receiQe

;:th& kill increasing your payment from theVSSO figure

to the $90 figure?

A. The 20th day of the month of April 2006.

Q. Mr. Fuce, I'll show you a sdpy of a PGW bill,

which is dated april 11th, *06. Ts this the bill?

Does this bill look familiar to you? It's dated April

' 1lth. It was obviously sent into the mail after'April

11th and it has a due date of May 5th. It would have

 béen the bill that you received at the time that
3 {you've indicated?

A That looks like the bill.

Sargent’s. Court Repdrting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 ‘
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Q. That looks like the bill?

A. Yeah.

Q. The bill is in the amount of $95.93; is that

correct?

CJUDGE JONES:

How about $£92,537?

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Your HEonor, actually the bill does state

' $95 and my witness can explain.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay.

AL I'd like to obiect for thé recoxrd.

JUDGE JONES:

You'd like to chiject to his guestion?

| A. To the bill --- to them sending me the bill. I

mean, I'm saying that ---,

JUDGE JONES:

1 don’t understand the objection, Mr.

Fuce. You can object to the exhibit, you can object
to his question.
2 AL Okay. Your guestion was again?

BY ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Q. Dces this look like the bill that vou

received - -2

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE JONES:

No. He did say ves.

- ATTORNEY FARINAS:
Yes. Okay.

JUDGE JONES:

He said yes to that guestion. I heard

{ that .
BY ATTORNEY FARINAS:

10, Does this bill say that it's in the amount ---

CUDGE JONES:

That was the question, because I
said -~~~

BY ATTORNEY FARINAS:

. == of $95.537

A. The value is correct.

Q. S¢ on the bill dated April 11lth, 2006 was the

payment date ¢f May 5th is the date you noticed that

your bill had now increased to the $90; is that
correct?

A. T wish to remain silent.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

I object Lo his auswer.

JUDGE JONES:

It's his answer. That is his answer, Mr.

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc,
: {814) 536~8B908
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Parinas.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Your Honor, it's not responsive to the
gquestion.

JUDGE JONES:

I understand that. Mr. Fuce, do you wish

Lo not answer the guestions?

A, T wish to remain silent.

- UDGE JONES:

Invoking what rights, sir?

A. REemaining silent without prejudice under Uniform

commercial Code 1-207 concerning all issuecs of the

master.

CUDGE JONES :

Okay. I don't

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Your Honor, I am --- onn behalf of my
Cliént, PGW, we are being deprived of our rights under
this hearing.

CUDGE JONES:

Mr. Farinas, it’'s not necessary to go
into that. 1 have a witness that is non-responsive to
your guestion, that prejudices him for this case. Do

you wish to admit the exhibit?

Sargent ‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc.,
(814) 536-8908
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ATTORNEY FARINAS:

I will be admitting the exhibit when nmy
client testifies.

JUDGE JONES:

Okay. Move on.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Thank you, Your Honor.

BY ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Q. Mr. PFuce, T want to show you ovne of you exhibits,

that is Complainart's Exhibit F. It was the Answer

|that I £iled in response to your complaint. Thig is

the document that was sent before your communication
in Complainant's Exhibit G where you stated that you
didn’'t get‘an answer to your request_' on
‘Complainant*s Exhibit P T & like to direct your
attentimx‘to paragraph 4B, and by B-1l mean, the

B-1, B-2, B-3, B-4, B-5 and B-6. Cculd I ask you to
agree with me that thefsubstaﬁce of paragraph 4B-1

' states that in March 2006 you submitted,information
for recertification for CRP?

A. T wish to remain silent withoutr disorder under
Unifcrm Commercial Code 1-207.

JUDGE JONES;

48

- Now, Mr. Fuce, T don‘t understand why vyou

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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wish to remain silent in reference to your own

exhizhit., This is your exhibit that he is retferring

Lo.
A, Well, basically, Your Honor, it's my notice of

objection to all his questions because, again, PGW ox

{Mr. Farinas hasn’'t provided me with a contract.

JUDGE JONES:

I understand. Mr. Fuce, ==~=7?
A. With my =---

JUDGE JONES:

Mr. Fuce?

JUDGE JONES :

Mr. Fuce, I understood when I came in
here what your dispute was. I articulated it to you

and you agreed with me. Sc you have to know that I

understand what you're trving toe have as an ocutcome

for this case. However, that being said, Mr. Farinas

is,asking'you about a document that you provided as an
exhibit into this case. You did not say that vou were

objecting to anything on this exhibit, so I find it

lvery difficult to understand why you would now object

to what is said in this exhibit that vou providedt

A, Judge, e

Sargent s Court Reporting Service, 1Inc.
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JUDGE JONES:

Can you help me understand that?

fAa. Wwithout dishonor I wish to remain silent without

prejudice under the Uniform Commercial Code 1-207 ---

JUDGE JONES:

Okay.
A, == gwoncerning all of the issues.

JUDGE JONES :

All right.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Your Honor, I move to dismiss this matter

for what is tantamount to lack of prosecution, lack of

cooperation and contempt Zcor this ferum.

JUDGE JONES:

My. Fuce, I an trying tc be very patient

6]but it is difficuli, I think, particularly here
because this is your exhibit. Mr. Farxnas dmd not

move this exhibit into the record. You did, which I

was frankly surprised, but it was your case. You

labeled it Exhibit F. You made it pages one through

three. You did not change, you did not say, I wish to
change anything on this exhibit, I alldwed you to
highlight anything you wanted me to highlight on the

exhibit, and we admitted the exhibit in without

Sargenc s Court Reporting Serv1ce, Inc.
' (814) 536-8908 '
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|modification. Mr. Farinas is asking you if the

exhibit says what i1t says. That seems to be a yes or

no arswer. It does not prejudice you at all because

it's your exhibit and yvou re invoking a right for the
UCC to say that you wish to be silent? I don't

understand the logic behind that, Mr. Fuce.

a. Well, Your Honor, I invoked this right before he

even started guestioning ne.

JUDGE JONES:

I understand, but now you're invoking the

'right specific to this exhibit he's guestioning you

' {on, which is vyour exhibit. I don‘t understand that,

Mr. Fuce, and it is very disrespectful for this forum

to have business articulated and expeditiously handled

fwith you remaining silent on an exhibit that you

admitted, sir. Can you uncerstand that you are close

to contempt and very close to dismissal of your case

as obstructing the business of this forum?

|a. May I ask the Court a guestion?

JUDGE JONES:

I'have a gquestion to pose first, sir.
Then you may ask your question. I'm asking why or‘how
this is prejudicial to you, how,you,can invoke silence

under the UCC on an exhibit that you provided that you

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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did not modify, when he is just asking, does it say

what 1t says?

A, Your Honor, wihen I -~=,

JUDGE JONES:

No, answer the guestion, sir.

|a. without dishonor T wish to remain silent.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Your Honor, I move to dismiss this

Imatter. In fact, Mr. Fuce is saying that it's okay

for him to come and coumplain about PGW and he wants

relief from this forum. However, he precludes any

52

other party from having their matters aired cr issues

aired.
A. I object. I object.

JUDGE JONES:

Your objection is overruled. Mr.

Farinas, your moption is sustained. At the reluctance

{of this Judge who tries to be very patient with a pr

se Complainant I regret to grant your motion, sir.

o]

I

do not see how I can be fair to the utility as well as

to Mr. Fuce when we are obstructed from obtaining

objective and impartial decision. Mr. Farinas, you

l|evidence, accurate evidence, on the reccrd to make an

may terninate your Cross. I'm sorry, S8ir. Mr. Fuce,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service; inc.
(Bl4) 536-88%08 ‘
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you have in effect derailed your own complaint by not
‘béing cooperative with this forum and I will be
providing a written decision based con the record that

|we have obtained thus far, ruling in favor of PGW's

moticn to dismiss. We are adjourned.

ATTORNEY FARINAS:

Thank you, Your Honor.

1A. Thanx you, Your Honor.

* * LI * * * Tk

HEARING CONCLUDED AT 10:56 A .M.

e

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, 1nc.
(814) 536-8908
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CERTIFICATE

I hereby certify, as the
stenographic reporter, that the foregoing
proaeedings‘were taken stenographically hy
me, and thereafter reduced to typewritlng
by me or under my direction; anc¢ that this
transcript is a true and accurate record

to the best of my abiliity.

o f fPre

Court Reporter

PIPTSBURGH, PA

SCLEARMELD, PA -ERIE, PA
SSTATE COLLEGE. PA “OIL CITY PA

SHOLLIDAYSBURG. Pa “HARRISBURG. Pa

AU s Nty LI N \
SERVICE, INC. INDLARNA, PA
210 Mun srcet

Julwstown, PA 15801
(B3 SRR

L REENSBURG, PA

PHILADELPHIA, PA
“SOMERSET, PA
~WILKES BARRE. PA
+~CHARLESTON : Wy




PHELADELP. GAS WORKS

840 W. MONTGOMERY AVENUE, PHRADELPHIA. #A 191220050

ANotice Date: - 03/15/06

Account Number: 0241459471

Teis time to update your Customer Responsibility Program (CRP)
Apreement. In order to suay-in CRP, you are required to give PGW

" updated informatiod on your houschold igcome.

w9

WVED. WL e}

You can updaw your CRP Agreement cither of the following ways:

l Visitone of P(}W‘x Custamier Service Centers; of

2, Complete the enclosed “CRP Mail-Recerification Form™, siga
the “Reventification Agreecoent” and rerum therm with copies
of the required documentation 1o POGW at

Philadelphis Gas Works
P.O. BOX 3529
Philadelphia, PA 191220529

g_w!‘ %0

‘I'o apdate your CRP Agreement, you must brng the following
documentation w-one of PGW's Customer Seevice Ceaters listed on
this notice OR send coples of the following documentation with the
completed CRP Mail Recerufication Agreement (o die address
listed above:

1. - Proofl of Cirrént Household Income.
‘Exaroples: Pay Swubs for at least the last 30 days, DPW#, a
leter from your cmployer, social secunty printout, ete, This
Inforniation Is needed for all members of the household.

- 212 West Chelien Avénue (T, W, F‘;

Remenber! )

You MUST provide PGW with this mformation within 30 days
of this notice, before your CRP auniversary.

You must be up-to-date on your CRP payment in order io maintain
YOUur gas service.

As of todsy you must pay 55754 10 be up o date on your CRP

paynteis.

I you de not update your CRP sgresroent on thne your CRP
Apreement will be in defaul. Failare to meet the above
requirements could result in rémoval from the program.

If you are removed from CRP, you will be required to pay our full
tmonthly gas bill(s) plus any previously unpaid gas bills you owe w

- PGW. Further, once you ase removed from CRP, PGW may pursue

regular collection actvity against you. This could lead 1o your pas
zervice bewng shut off.

FOR MORE INFORMATION, CALL OR VISIT ONE OF
l‘HE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS:

CUSTOMER SERVICE DEPARTMENT
TELEPHONE 235-1000
MONDAY-FRIDAY, 7AM - 6PM

CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTERS
Houtrs of operation are @ AM 103 PM

1137 Chestnut St. (M, T.Th, B)
4410 Frankford Avenue (T, Th, F)

: 1337 West Enc Avenue (M, W, 5 v 0 8 >
2. Soclal Security Cards for all Household Members. (Please 1601 South Broad Skreet (M, W, Th) ’/9 Y i 2007
“go tot send originals). 5230 Chestnut Strect (M T, W, B u,; 117.,,
‘ Oim; 77’0
o Questions o complaints about your bill?  Plense call us betore the Due Date a1 21 5235-100& S "_"‘75—'\9/
O write to: PGW P.0. Box 3500. Phila . PA 19122:0050 Ox
Please retien this portion with your payrment,
1 . Write your sccount numbeér on your eheck or money order rande payable to PGW,
'q,('“‘*x“‘[ “!31 T Account Number: 0241459471
L5 ’.; e CUME Notice Date: Mar 15, 2006
addr’ess corsections, Print FO e y oy s
: cortections on reverse side. “ ‘ : ’
2 ‘ ; Amount Enclosed: ‘ : N

1007 1 AT 0.308
todllibnsd bl b lld Bl e d e bland b}
JOSEPH FUCE 2ND
4547 OLD YORK RD 2
PHILA, PA 18140

ExhibiT - A

** AUTO**SCH 3-DIGIT 191

C-20066831
PHILA, 12/7/06

lmll!almull!lmmi!lmlimll..l biluludils !u!lmt

Philadelphia Gas Works
P.0. Box 17606

Baltimore, MD 21297-1606

g002414594714000000000057547
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: Joseph:&: Karen—E“FUCe 11t " mxﬁéé#é33§éﬁ#b61 .. SR
4547 old vork rd. 2nd f1. o '
Ph11adeTph:a* Pa 19140 AT v e RS
i SRR TS ESRN FER RN SN R AR P Date: 3/22/05 e ’
Phx?ﬁdelph?a cas works S T Lo ST A T
Customer Resnons1b1l1ty Program{CRP}i - ' e o o
p.0. Box 3529 S St e : o
Phwiadelphwa, Pa 19122-0529 T I .
Letter of Notice
Refst ‘Acct, #0241459471 e C ' o
AT - 5o e ‘,. X e "“\f BELE TN s L ..‘ . . s
Re; Vemf‘tc:atvon No- Incﬁme EHACN N o ‘ L ) X
PoGWa, - : : T ST R E . EE ‘,‘& : . . ; . "‘- E 7
For’ ‘the . Letter;of Notwce s to inform the P.6.¥W.  that, I,,aoseph.neﬁ e
the.. :Fuce:~Family, in. ‘the second generation, have no income. e e
pe advised, :Karen-E. iFuce: 1Ti,my wxfe,recweves the on}y 1ncome f‘ S :
concerning the. above reswdence[Apt 1. : . T I RO T v
oeclaration e T TR e = i ’: i B
:j0seph: of the :fuce:-Family, in: the second generatwon declare, St '
under pena1tg of perjury,under the Laws of the United States of - - - - AR
America.ia, the 3ur1sd1ct10n ofgthe Unwted states Fiag.that,the Letter RS
of Notice i true. - e
.y IR . B Yoo,
“‘?’A‘ Fagipr., > S »z"ﬁca}ﬁ* P
'Joseph ForeiILs % cusromer e ;;f-\*Karen-E.;Fuce.II‘ - mnmness* S .
Al rlgﬁts reserved 1»207 o C ey - AYT rights reserved 1-207
. i ) . o L B al : PR T "t1 S Dagnn -3 \,. B ) - 5
o AN - N M a [
ce: Fuge, g1
‘ :;:‘ R . c "‘”*«“ e e L
DOCUMENT
T ;‘ .
LN JAN e % 2007 OCKETEF ;- |

CUTLWGOMMSS\ON COJAN O 82007 T - o

e e‘p%BECHETARYS BUREAU S C-20066831
. ‘ ‘ PHILA, 12/7/06
&1 "L’” e “ :
page 1 l :F’Sf




CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITY PROGRAM (CRP)
Philadelphia Gas Works
P.O. Box 3529
Philadelphia, PA 19122 -0529

[n order to process your CRP recertification, you must sign this form and mail a copy to PGW along with the
MAIL RE-CERTIFICATION FORM and proper documentation.

By recentifying your CRP agreement via mail, you are agreeing 10 the following rules:

L1 agree to pay PGW the total monthly payment determined by PGW through the recertification process
plus $3 towards my pre-program arrears (back bills), any other additional charges that may apply to me.

ra

1 agree to apply for LIHEAP each year and assign the grant to PGW. The LIHEAP CASH grant will be
used to help cover the difference between my CRP payment and my actual monthly gas bill.

3. I understand that if ] miss one (1) payment, I will be in default with the program, collection activity will
begin, and can have my service terminated.

4. 1apree that I must prove my household income eligibility for CRP each year. |also agree to let PGW
install an Automatic Meter Reading (AMR) device on my gas meter, and to accept services from PGW’s:
- conservation programs if offered to me. | understand that 1f 1 do not do these things, I can be removed
from the CRP and cannot get back on until I do them.

5. 1 understand that if I pay my monthly CRP payment each month on time, my pre-program arrears (back
~ bill) will be forgiven by 1/36 per month,

6. 1 dmh()nzu the Philadelphia Gas Works to verify all information provided on this fOrm including
verification with City and State secords. PGW may use credit report to venify income information. .

: iCustonter S:gnatum ; -/6[?[1&)"[“% L{"fiiﬁ wiTho T pre wehte f-497
Date. enid el 26
10-69-4515

f | Foer ' y )f'\.
ﬂﬂﬂ« f"-‘fc*?? - (’\{ om e
~l~37f»s u)' /J;GJV Jz{»{v [52_07

Ao
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I’HILADELPHIA GAS WORKS
CUSTOMER!RESPONSIBILITY: PROGRAM (CRP) --
MAIL RE—CERTIFICATION FORM

), P

: .
* ~ 51:‘.:: .-',?“r»‘»-».. L
R . . s
. . s . s
*

poy S CCOUNT 7 Do taa

‘-{r'q’l A YoMLM At ey m‘q;?rw,w

v,"i!\- o K - -,
KD ~.y W ke T s ..»g.‘u e on ot

1. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER: - .- (' 253 b - L93L7 F b‘%ﬁ’ w*ﬁﬂ
4. HOME PHONE NUMBER: A ush - 1635
3. WORK PHONE NUMBER: s - 918 - §233

&:

W BT SETRES S TR NG 3 * e
; .
* s - -

1 Pe -3 o M b I

4. SOURCE {S) OF INCOME:

yﬂvww‘mrm ;'“" Crd A e e S OWCHILD SUPPORT o Tl L f‘-“ ”
s PUBLK’"’ASSl?I’ANCB el oo owo s wxe 190 RENTAL PROPERTY:
1 SOCIAL SECURITY | 01 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPFN‘SATIO
S8t , e .r, JBNONE
T PENSION/RETIREMENT ~ ©° - T & omens At
L3 DISABILITY R

] b ' B £ R Ay - S
. v R .. w'a

5. TOTAL GROSS INC.()MI; FOR LVLRYONE LIVING IN‘YC‘UR HOME e A e e

i S L F

s 1918 10 vonruiy x 1=/ 3) 37""ANNUALLY

HOW MANY PEOPLE ARE 62 VEARS'OF AGEAND OVER_
HOW MANY PEOPLE AR 13 YEARS OF AGE AND UNDER__

- ,?{‘ : -
7. DO YOU LIVE IN A: T PRIVATEHOME 77 %Pﬁé”m ENT

8. REAL ESTATE INFORMATION: XRPNT T OWN 0 OTHER

LANDLORD/AGENT NAME:____ Aiwe Thad = = e
m&nwrwmrsnm ADDRESS 454D mA Vet £ ‘ R T L

1M9e48é5r | | e 3!,?}{01,

‘3;{&”
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I FOLD AND REMOVE

¥ MPLOYER INFORMATION
10ME HE LPERS

123 BURMORT ROAD
REXEL HILL PA 19026

JAY PERIOD 03 1O 03/24/06 :
HECK DATE 03 5 ,{’ CHEC! /' # 3225103250

- fum St . i, b o s ¢ S B S b <

"EARNINGS. -

REGULAR

TOTAL EARMINGS

FLAT
M G0

M 00

TOTAL WITHHOLDINGS.
- ADJUSTMENTS

_ FILING STATUS - . .-

FOLD AND REMCVE iy
VIO AMOUNT -

2541.37

. YTO'AMOUNT . .|

.26
109.29

410,14

PERSONAL INFORMATION




Social Security Administration
Supplemental Security Income
Notice of Planned Action ‘

Date: September 30, 2006
Claim Number: 20346-6436 DI

M5 CMPAMIOOIAORTS  00000ZMS 01 AT 0308

.’:: s .
©: KAREN ELEABETITRUCES ™. T g T LI A
" 74547 OLD YORK RD ~ N ; :
2ND FLOOR x '

PHILADELPHIA PA 191401209
BoliblindbliBonadbaddBuddodidud bl

Type of Payment:
individual-Disabled
RS N ' FETRT el

. We are.writing. to tell.you about changes in.your Supplemental Security.. = v . =-o
- Incoms payments.” “The foﬂowing,,,chaftvshbv?rz’sitﬁé‘-SS¥ money dueyou for the -~ - =
months we changed. As you'¢an see from the chart, we are only changing your .. -
{){:ygneélts for future months. The rest of this létter will tell you more about '

15 change. .

A":

We explain how we figured the monthly payment amounts shown below on-the "" -

last gas%e(s}.of this_letfer. The explanation shows how your income, other than
~ any SSI payments, affects your SSI payment. It also shows how we decided
how much of your income affects your payment amount. We include '
explanations only for months where payment amounts change.

SRR £ o R , '
s YoursPayments, Will-Be. Changed ‘As Follows: =7 = i 7087 77 T 0 g
- L " L TEte R AR e BN A o i kS B R - . . e ¥ < 5
' Amount

From Through | Due Each Month
November 1, 2006 Continuing $105.50

TR

We will reduce your payments as shown above beginning November 3006.
Information About Your Payments

The new payment due you as shown ahove is the amount we would send each
month if we were not recovering an overpayment. Because we will continue
to withhold $40.00 each month until the remainirzgooverpaypient of $3,837.92 is
recovered, your new payment amount will be $66.50 beginning November 2006.
Your Payment Is Based On These Facts ' |
You had monthly income which must be généide:ed in figuring your eligibility

as follows:

See Next Page | 5
SSALBLSS. ° e o6 60\) S
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philadelphia Gas works

: JosephiFuce:I1: ; Ref#6335-2-001
- 4547 01d York Rd. Apt,#2
philadelphia, pa 19140
pDate: 4/21/06

philadelphia Gas works | ,¢é§L

Philadeiphia,Pa 19122-0500 NS ‘;« ‘g‘zﬁ\\s '

Letter of Notice , e g’ ;,//’////C¥9

Ref: Account Number: 0241459471 k&‘ ;,1\ \L\» y

‘ ; { .

Re: CPR Agreement,complaint concerning \ ' \CD&
P.G.W., ‘ ‘ ‘ | g\ \

For the Letter of Notice is to inform P.G.W.,that,the CPR was changed V‘Q\;
without pro er notice, As stated when entering into the CPR Agreement .
shere 1s only one individual who has income concerning the above resi- ,Q’
dence. : , , ;

Enclosed,is a cogy‘of the income recieved by my spouse. I have already
forwarded paystubs from her employer in which the income has not changed.
ge advised,because of our proverty we are unable to pay $95.53 a month
and reﬁpectfu11y request that P.G.W., re-adjust the agreement to $57.54

a month. ,

Alss he advised,that we have reserved our rights without prejudice pur-

suant to Uniform Commercial Code 1-207.7 and if pP.G.w. does not ra-

adjust the agreement,T,:3oseph: of the :Fuce:-Family,in the second gen-

~ eration,will have recourse pursuant to 0.C.C.1-103.6 and will take
possible legal action,

Your ceoperation is very much appreciated.
Thank you,

¢ Tl g . NT Mg T <
:;csep g%sie:QXL : t)()(;\)vﬂﬁi ji :igien-s.:Face:II%*»‘withﬁQs

- Without,prejudicel-207 : without prejudicel-207 = ~‘
ccme?}r o FOLDE‘R
G\'»NED DOOK o W
QE ju JAN G 9 2007
- conesS T  C-20066831
et et | PHILA, 12/7/06
,9;\?\36&%?3@ Ne |

BT
afoat
ob

Page 1
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" ot W, MonigomefyAve,‘PhAade}pma PA 16122
Tdephone, 245-236.0500

Philadelphia Gas Works

"k

Telephone 215-235«1000‘
Fax Number .- 215-634-6996
| o May 05;2006"~ :
JOSEPH FUCE 2ND | ‘
4547 OLD YORK RD 2 | R O I NP E IR PR T
PHILA, PA 19140 A | |
A “RE: CRP Payinent Amount = ©“ °
Dear JOSEPH FUCE 2ND, -
Youri mquxry has been réceived and forwarded to the proper dcpa:tment for correchve acnon.
o Plea,se accept our apology for any. mconvcmcncc this. manm: may have caused you.: 5, -

- Thank yau for bnngmg. this mattcr io our attenuon .

. f‘i

RECE‘VE' ; George inlano o ’ BT |
JAN 08 007 ":Pif*“““f‘R"’S‘-’“i@‘?’?Uf-@‘~ SO I

(R

PAPUBIGUTLTY COMMSSION =% =T T e T
SECRETARY'S BUREAU ! 5 sl T

You can now Vxew, Analyze and Pay your bill onlme at Www. gggg$§= om e e

C-20066831
JAN © 92007 PHILA, 12706

[OCKETED P

Q. WD ."é~:

__L;L

;“PEHGADEDO'—GSI-GQ‘BG 1
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2. on the Twentieth[20th]} day of the month of Apri],zooﬁ,PhiTadggggia, 410 4:)
%

3

6.
7.

8.

. Gas

. 1. on the Twentxﬂsecond day of the month of»March‘ZOGG,we{:K@reﬂil /S? '

@ @ @ihbT-E

pennsylvania Pub%ic‘UtiYity Commission
Formal Complaint Form

:Joseph:&:Karen-£:Fuce:I1: Tel.: 215-455-7677 1V msg

4547 01d York Rd. - Apt#Z Utility ACCt#0241459471. -
philadeTphia, Pa 19140 '
phitadelphia cas works , ,;“:f‘ %%

RS
1

A. Other: P.G.W. breached the CPR Agreement Lo

and I,:3J0seph: of the :Fuce:-Family,in the second generation
forwarded to P.G.W. a Lerter of Notice,Ref#6335-2-001,the .
recertification agreement along with the\necessarg income docu-
~mentation. For the agreement was for 57.54 a month. :

&2

Gds Works Co. forwarded to me a bill showing the CPR payment 6@)

&
$95.53. NGOI7,
; : Coe _ Qﬁgr329y
3. On the Twenty-first day of the month of April,2006,I,:Joseph: Co ,
forwarded a Letter of Notice concerming the change of the CPR 52Q74ﬁﬁ9
agreement without proper notification. ~ ’ /QSQ/SKZV

4. on the Fifth day of the month of May,2006,:George:villano:,a
representative of the philadelphia Gas works dispute resolution
unit stated in a letter,"your inquiry has been recieved and
forwarded to the proper department for corrective action.’

a second Letter of Notice to :George:villano: informing him,that,
P.G.W. failed to respond to my complaint.

; | ] PEE
6. on the Seventeenth day of the month of July,2006,I,:)oseph:,for- F ‘*&JLDER
warded a Notice of informal complaint,ref#6335-2-001,to :Lou: , :
Sauers:,Division chief,requesting him to check into the issue I had
raised in the informal complaint. :Lou:Sauers:,Division Chief,
acting under color of Tlaw,knowingly and willfully,failed ta re- ;
spond to my informal complaint. , : .

5. 0n the Fifteenth day of the month of ma ,2006.1.:3oseph:,forwardedDO CUMENT

For we,:Karen: and I,:Joseph:,request that the PUC investigates the
breach of the Agreement without proper notification by P.G.W. a
orders P.G.W,. to expunge the entire bill concerning utility acc
no.0241459471 on the basis,that,P.6.w. has not provided the ley,
of service required by law concerning an individual on disabil
with minimal income. '

No

ves - See 4 B.3-5 {Copies of my ltr along with the responce from
: sGeorge:villano:, P.G.W. , respresentative]

Declaration

For we,:Karen-£lizabeth: and 1, :Joseph: of the :Fuce:-fFamily,in the
page 1 .

C-20066831
PHILA, 12/7/06




. AU 4 B . -

~second generation,declare,under penalty of perjury under-the laws of

,  the United states of America,that,the above stated facts are with the
volition of the truth,we are not respresented by any lawyers concerning
the formal complaint,and we shall be-able to prove the same at a hearing

concerning the matter,if necessary. ; ,
pate: .| 7 day of the 'month of - J{!ﬁ f‘il‘f&g(-f« 2006, .7

: j\’{: -L B b .
tJoseph; fuee:TI, %ui juris - Complainant ‘ ,
AW rightscresead without prejudice U.C.C.1-207.7 ' I

< pnen~€ TRuLE
:karen-£. FFUCRITLI, Sui guris - Witness g 4
AlT rights. réserved wit out prejudice USCIC.I-207.77 0 et e
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- VERIFICATION

I, Laureto Farinas, héreby declare that | am counse! for the Philadelphia
Gas Works. | am authorized to make thfs vériﬁcation on its behalf. The facts set
forth in the foregoing Answer are true and correct to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. | expect to be able to pro’vé these facts‘ ata hearing held
in this matter. This vériﬁcation :s made subject to the penalties of 18. Pa. C.S.

§4904,‘conceming false statements to authorities.

Laureto Farinas, Esquire

Dated: October 17, 2006

e DOLDER
o
eSS
s :

AR

[OCKETER) '* ‘

JAN 0 9 2007

Cf2006683 1
PHILA, 121706




' ; BEFORE THE
o PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY commssaon
iJﬁsé;ih:éﬁd‘Kamﬁ*Fuw : g |
Wt e tvi o DocketNo.C:20086831
‘Philadélphia Gas Works - |
pnena o ‘A“Answérrbfﬁ:eAPhil’adeiphi‘a Ga*swejﬁw"r‘ff SRR

1,« I ,;P . . . . . “

Pursuantto 52 Pa. Code §5 61 the thladelph:a Gas Works ('PGW'}

-

‘hereby answers the Complaint fi led in the above capt:oned matter. PEW hbereg;‘:
avers the following:
-1, Admitted.
2. Admitted. - .. S
3. Admited. . . - B
4 (a) Denied. PGW demes the averment mat PGW breached the Customer

' Responsxbtitty Program {"CRP”) contract with the Compiamant.

(b1) Admitted. it is admitted that in March 2006, the Complainant

~ submitted information to complete a re-certification for CRP. It is further
admitted that before this recertification, the Complainant's CRP amount

was in the amount of $57.54.

(b2) Admrtted it is admitted that in April 2006, PGW billed the
Complainant in the amount of $95.53. By way of further answer, based on
the household income information provided by the Complainant during the
recertification, the Complainant’s monthly CRP bill was increased to
$95.53, pursuant to the Gas Tariff § 13.1A, which is attached hereto as
Exthibit “A." |

(b3) Admitted. Htis admiﬁed that the Complainant sent a correspondence
conceming the CRP increase.

ﬂ/ok’j



(b4) Admitted. It is admitted that PGW provided a correspondence to the
Complainant indicating that the Complainant’s correspondence had been
forwarded to the proper department for corrective action.

(b5) Admitted. It is admitted that that on May 15, 2006, the Complainant
 sent a second correspondernce to PGW advising that PGW had not |
responded to the Complainant’s correspondence. By way of further
answer, PGW records indicate that on May 10, 2006, PGW's Universal
Services Department called 'the Complainant in reference to the first |
correspondence and left a message for the Complainant to call back.

(b6) Admitted in part, denied in part. It is admitted that the Compiain'ant
filed an Informal Comptaint in July 2006 with the Bureau of Consumer
Service (“BCS"). It is further admitted that the BCS did not respond to the
Informal Complaint as the Complainant filed the Formal Complaint.

5.  Denied. The averment in Paragraph 5 of the Complaint is a request for
relief to which no response is required. PGW therefore denies the
averments m this paragraph

6. Admitted.

7. Admitted. | A
Wherefore, PGW respectfully requests that this Commission find against

the Complainant, and affimm the decision of the BCS in this matter. |

Respectfully submitted,

October 17, 2006

Laureto Farinas, Esquire
Philadelphia Gas Works

800 W. Montgornery Avenue
Philadelphia, PA 19122
(215) 684-6982

2,6F 3



" notice of Inquiry and certificate of Delivery
 Ref: Ltr of Notice, Ref#6335-2-003,dated 10/25/06,mai 1ed/Faxed to 1Laureto:

plainant faxed and forwarded by ¥ ret class mail along with a Certificate

what is the specific reason for the delay in responding to the "Notice"”

o ql’ EEXXA\\D{T‘~'CS

:joéephzﬁuceztrz' ref#6335-2-004
4547 old-York Rd. Apt,#2

philadelphia, pa 19140

' o pate: 11/20/06

sLaureto: Farinas:, Esquire#50415 |
philadelphia Gas works
800 w. Montgomery Avenue
P?ilade1ahiaépacﬁglzz Teqal R
ATTN: :Mary-M.:Chan:,Paralega ; | ;
Fax 215-684-6798 e , RECEIVED
p.0. Box 3500 : '
philadeiphia,Pa 19122-0500 JAN 0 8 2007
Attn: :Angela-T.:Jones:,Esquiref64635 _ = |

1302 philadelphia state office Building  PAPUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

1400 west Springrcarﬁen;street : - SECRETARY'S BUREAU :

philadelphia, Pa 19130

Farinas: ,Esq. : o
- JosephéKareniFuce:IL: V. p.G.W.,Docket Ho.: ¢-20066831,Hearing
dated 12/7/06,at 10:00am :

yniversal Service and Energy Conservation programs 13,

customer Responsibility Program 13.1.B.3

Account Number: 0241459471 | DOQK ETE
pe: 52 pa.code,Sec.5.231(a) _ .4 ia : D
sLaureto:Farinas:, esquire, AN 0 9 2007
tor the witness is with the volition of the truth with his testimony.

' Motice
we are :Joseph. and iKaren: of the :Fuce:-Family,in the second generation
and are not JOSEPH & KAREW FUCE,which are pseudonyms , Fictions. please use
our proper names when addressing ust!
on the Twenty-fifth day of the month of Octoﬁer,ZOOS,I.:;oseph:.the;com‘
of mailing#00034091*03,dated 11/1/06,a letter of fwot1ce“,to you, tLaureto:
Farinas:,the attorney representing the rhiladelphia Gas works,a private
company.

I,:)oseph:;¢1eariy ﬁUt yau,:gaureto:Far%nas:,Esquire on "Notice" concerning
the sectlement of the complaint.

nquiry

forwarded to:you,:Laureto:Farinas:,Esquire#50415? c
; ; L2006
gither P.G.W. agrees or dis-agrees to resolve the matter! , f“iltg?§§33;96
3

"ijoseﬁh: of the :Fuce:-rFamily,in the second generation,respectfu11y re-

que§t!t,at,yﬁu.:Laurego:Fatwnan,ESqu1re,and not :Mary-M,:Chan: or an other

individual of P.G.W., immediately responce to the “Notice",in writing,
. page 1 &

ear-
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‘ . philadelphia Gas works
1ng your lawful name and avthentic autograph{NHo Stamp].

slaureto:Farinas: Esquire#50415,your silence s your acquiescence,that,pP.G.w.,
,has,in~Fact,breached the CPR agreement,dated 3/22/06. o
VEnCTUSed,ﬁepies of cervificate of mailing and receipt with proof of fax.

~ Your cooperation ‘s very much appreciated. '

Thark you,” . - | L

Al

*. T

¥ e d o
L \“.‘;_a:sut?'::i,. L ,,‘f;" ? JUSIN
1Joseph:FuceiXls - Complaintant .

Without prejudite per U.C.C.1-207.7

I, :30seph: of the :Fuce: Family,in the second eneration,declare,under the
penalty of perjury under the 1aws of the united States of America,that, the
Notice and Inquiry was mailed to 800 w. Montgomery Avenue,PhiYadefph1q.Pa.
19)22,to :LauretorFarinas:,Esquire#50415, the reprasentative of the phila-

delphia-Gas works,a private company.

- v, .
3 TR R e
B A [ -

vJosepl: fuce: 10t BSui juris _
without prejudiceé per v.C.C.1-207.7

CCh IFuce:TT:

Page 2 [j“('/ 3
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- U8 POSTAL SERVICE CER‘HFKCATE OF !!!AIUNG L i
MAY BE USED FOR DOMESTIC AND INTERNATIONAL MAIL DOESNOT ' 4 o~
PROVIDE FOR msumcs-msrmsm R
| Rictived From

44T ) ?mk S ¥ ;/0,,«. i e

_Philedalpha  fA Jiige “ ) «
mmmaammmm fiw G‘Lm)ﬁ;é " g}_—_ .
Laveels faainps, Espuit  lgeS Eass”
(?00 W mbﬂﬁamew /ju-quw&» S m~§‘§; O
Pl laddisiin . B8 [§122
) r:oemsaﬁ Junvsry 2601 7 L
P Nt ST L T
PEHH CENTER ]
PHILADELPHIA, Pennsylvanin Toan e

191029997
_ 4165410148 -0094 '
1172072006  (800)275-8777  09:48:24 AK

‘ : Salas Raceipt -
Product Sale Unit Final

Deacr‘iptiﬁn Qty - Price Price
Cortificate i $5.85 $0.95
of Natling ;
Tota): $0.95
Patd by: -

Cash $5.00

thargs Dua: <4405

Billa: 1000501467466
Clerk: @

ALl salgs final on stegps and postape.
Rafunds for guaranteed services only,
Thank you for your busicess.
Cugtoger Copy



HISTORY mchmm.ﬂ REPORT FOR ACCOUNT # Nﬁhmwaﬂ AND SA # 1700353138 AS OF

i e i

12/06/2006

s - e om0 NS D4~oemmww~
 {Account #: 241359471 {SA # 1700353138 [Bil Cycle: 06 |Rate Class. GS {Phone #: 4557677(215) PHILA, 12/7/06
{Name: FUCE 2ND; JOSEPH JAddreas: 4547 OLD YORK zc.%z??g
I [Pay Agreement Indicator: N~ {Easyway Indicator: _omn Status: A ,
. , ; . PGW Exhibit -
[Blocker Stari Date: 20060718 [Blocker End Date: 20080719 E%Q 1647642 , ; |
, e e Sagment  [Segment End . : D
, n Date Tran Type Current Amt, Totat Amt. Adjust Amnt. Start Date Date Read Cods EndRead ~ [Current Balance] Usage | Meter # ,
1010772003 BILL $140.00 - $140.00 $0.00 | 08/07/2003 | 101072003 | R 369 $140.00 88 1647842 E .
1072212003 | PAY (§30.00) (§90.00) $0.00 | ; | | = =
1110512003 BILL $173.53 $173.53 $0.00 10/07/2003 | 11/05/2003 R | TTars $283.53 110 | 1647842 [EMf o
12/05/2003 PAY ($70.00) ($70.00) 5000 | ; T , e o
12082003 | BILL $339.70 $339.70 50.00 | 1110572003 | 120872003 | R 726 85323 247 | {847842 | £
01/0872004 |  BILL 341296 | 341296 5000 | 12/082003 | 010872004 R 1025 $974.48 209 | teazesz | € <
01/10/2004 LPC $828 | %820 $8.29 e , : 0
02/06/2004 BILL $448.87 $448.87 $0.00 01/0872004 | 02/06/2004 R 1381 $1,437 84 35 | 1647842 "
| 02/1072004 LPC $14.48 $14.49 $14.49 , . e D
| 03mor2004 | BIL $310.75 €310.75 $0.00 02/06/2004 | 03/09/2004 R 1601 $1,769 81 220 | 1847842
omi1r004 | LPC T TTs2122 $21.22 $21.22 } e R ‘ ,
" p4p7iz004 | BILL 35322 $53.22 30,00 | 03/0972004 | 0410772004 R 1789 $5322 188 1647842 |
0410812004 | CRPFRZ ($1,769.81) | (51.769.81) | (31.769.81) : , ;
I05/03/2004 | PAY (853 22) {853.22) $0.00 , , - |
/0712004 BiLL $53.22 $5322 $0.00 Eaﬁom&x.omoﬁas R 1896 $53.22 107 | 1647842
meno? 1 PAY {$53.22) ($53.22) $0.00 ; o ; _
| 06/08/2004 BiLL $53.22 $5322 $0.00 cmaSoE ' 06/08/2004 R 1927 $$322 | = 1847842
| 07/0272004 PAY (353.22) (553.22) $0.00 T ‘ R B R
07/0812004 BiLL - $53.22 $53.22 $000 | ,amamncz 07/08/2004 R 95 Tl ssaz2 | 2 | tedrsee} B
08212004 | PAY [$5322) [€53.22) 000 ; , = ¥
0870672004 BiLL 55322 $53.22 $0.00 | 07/0872004 | 0B/OB/2004 R 1978 £5322 25 1eazeaz | L 3
09/0172004 = PAY ($53.22) 1383.22) 3000 | ) L ‘ P _ = o
09/08/2604 _ BILL | $53.22 55322 $0.00 | D8/0612004 | 0Si08/2004 R 2007 85322 29 847842 | Ty
 10/01/2004 | PAY ($53.22) (553.22) $0.00 R , ; OO0
1070772004 BILL $5322 i - ss322 3000 | 091082004 | 1016712004 R 2031 | 55322 24 1647842 oL
1 11p272004 PAY {§53.22) {$53.22) 3000 | - ~ b
- 11/05/2004 BitL $5322 $5322 $0.00 A9/0772004 | 1110572004 R 2146 $5322 115 | 1847842 Q
210272004 PAY ($5322) (35322) $0.00 ; o ;

Pagatof 3
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FagaZof 3

JAccount #: 241458471 |SA #: 1700353138 {Bill Cycle: 06 {Rate Class: GS |Phorie #: 4557677(215)
[Name: FUCE 2ND, JOSEPH [Address: 4547 OLD YORK RD,2/PHILA,PA
|Pay Agreemant indicator: N |Easyway Indicstor: {CRP Status: A
{Blocker Start Dats: 20050719 {Blocker End Date: 20080718 [Meter #: 1647842
: , 5 ; , ot Segment  |SegmentEnd ; . — .
YranDate t - TranType Curent Amt, Tolal Amt. AdjustAmt. | StartDate |  Date . | Read Code End Read | Cumrent Balanca | - Usagse Mator ¥
| 12m72004 | BILL $53.22 $53 22 $0.00 110052004 | 120072004 | R 2336 $53.22 190 | 1647842
| 1212172004 NSFCHA $20.00 $20.00 $20.00 - -
1272172004 | NSFPAY ~$0.00 $0.00 $56.22 B ”
Q2772004 | CANP $53.22 | $5322 | $0.00 R N
10712005 BILL $53 22 $5322 $0.00 12/0772004 | 01/07/2005 | R 2566 517966 230 | 1647842
0172412005 PAY (s5322) | (35322 $0 00 i R
02/02/2005 | PAY {$5322) (853 22) $0.00 \ ; e
| 02/07/2005 BILL $5322 | 35322 $0.00 01/07/2005 , 02/07/2005 . R 2854 $12644 | 288 | 1647842
| 03i0172005 PAY " (851.13) {351.13) $0.00 S ; , — T
| 0310872005 BILL $5322 | ssa22 $0.00 | 02/07/2005 | 03/08/2005 R 1T swr - $128.53 253 | 1647842 |
0470472005 | PAY ($75.31) (§75.31) $0.00 RN B R , s L
| 04/07/2005 BILL $53.22 $53.22 $0.00 03/08/2005 | 04/07/2005 R 3339 $106 44 232 | 1847842
0412912005 PAY (853.22) {853.22) $0.00
05/05/2005 |  PAY " (350.41) (350.41) $0.00 ST ,
05/06/2005 BILL $54.54 $54.54 $0.00 04/07/2005 | 05/06/2005 ‘R 3448 $5735 109 | 1647842
10172005 PAY (§57.35) (857.35) $0.00 B | B ; ; T
{7 06/07/2005 BILL $54.54 $54.54 $0.00 05/06/2005 | 06/07/2005 R 3505 $54.54 57 4 1647842
0700172005 | PAY | (s5454) [ (ss4s4) | soe0 {0 0 T _ o R ‘ ‘
07/07/2005 BILL $54.54 $54.54 $0.00 05/07/2005 | 07/07/2005 R 3825 $54.54 20 | 1847842
23/02/2005 PAY (554.54) (s54.54) $0.00 “
‘mdmmaom BiLL $54.54 $54,54 5000 07/07/2005 | 0R/08/2005 | R 3543 $54.54 18 | 1647842
| 08/0172005 PAY (554.54) (554.54) 750.00 B , “
09/08/2005 BilL 354.54 $5454 | 3000 08/08/2005 | 0S/08/2005 | R - 3561 '$54.54 18 1647842 |
1000372005 | PAY |  (854.54) (854.59) s000 | ; o - T ) .
10072005 | BILL 35454 | SB4B4 3000 | OU/08/2005 | 10/07/2005 R 7T 3ss $5454 | 20 | 1647842
11/07/2005 | BILL $54 54 $54.54 $0.00 | 10/07/2005 | 11/07/2005 R 3815 $109.08 34 1647842
{ 1112572005 PAY ($5170) ($51 70). $000 ; , ,
12/01/2005 PAY {$54.56) {854 .56) $0.00 e S - ; _
{ 1210872005 BILL $54.54 $54.54 $O00 | 11/07/2005 | 12/08/2005 R 3795 $57.36 180 | 1647842 |
0170672006 |  PAY (357.36) 1  ($57.36) $0.00 I @ O ,; ,
01/10/2006 BILL $54.54 $54,54 $0.00 12/08/2005 | 01102008 R 4114 $5454 | 319 | 1647842
| 0210172008 | PAY (54 54) ($54.54) $000 | ] | | q | 1
02/0072006 |  BiLL 554,54 $54.54 $0.00 01102006 | 020092006 | R 4364 $5454 250 | 1847842



o e i s

[Account # 241458471 [SA# 1700353138 [BiiCycle: 06 [Rate Class: G5 |Phone # 4557677(215)

[Rame: FUCE 2ND, JOSEPH [Address: 4547 OLD YORK RO, 2/PHILA,PA

.mvmw Agresment indicator: N u“mm%suw\ Indicator: .ﬂoxv mﬁEe A

_zgmw #. 1647842

re— PapRR -

[Biccker Start Dato: 20060719

T

{Blocker End Date: 20080719

e ek

e e e el

P s

: e ; , , Segmant . |Segment End | i :
““Tran Date Tran Type Cunant Amt, Total Amt, Adfust Amt, Start Date Date Read Code End Read _ |CurentBalance| Usage Meter #
03/02/2008 PAY (854.54) ($54.54) $0.00 ‘ V - “
0371072008 | BILL 554.54 $54.54 $0.00 02/0972006 | 0371072006 | R 4843 | 35454 279 | 1847842
04/03/2006 PAY ($54 54) {§54.54) $0.00 T ‘ B i SR
Q:So@w " oBiLL $9253 | 59253 $0.00 03/10/2006 | 04/10/2006 R 4845 $9253 202 | 1847842
10372006 | PAY {85573) | ($55.79) $0.00 T ‘ N
| 0511012006 BILL $92 53 $92.53 $0.00 04/10/2006 | 05/10/2006 R 4906 T $12033 | 61 | 1647842
05/31/2008 PAY (855 74) (355 74) $0.00 _\ - ;
" 0810972006 BILL $9253 | 59253 $0.06 | 05/1072006 | 06/09/2006 R 4938 T s166.12 32 | 1647642 |
. 0710712606 PAT ($55.73) . (%55.73) s000 | B ) : i
0711172006 BILL $9253 | $9253 $0.00 | 06/08/2006 | 07/11/2006 | R 4964 $20292 | 26 | 1647842
08022006 | PAY - (855.73) (855.73) $0.0 B , ‘ - ,
08/09/2008 BILL $92 53 $92.53 $0.00 0711472006 | 08/09/2006 | R 4983 $239.72 19 | 1647842 |
| 0510512006 PAY ($55.74) |  ($55.74) $0.00 ‘ IR | ) ‘
0810872006 BILL 89253 $92.53 $0.00 08/0872006 | 08/08/2008 | R 5004 $276 51 21 1647842
101022006 PAY (585.73) ($55.73) $0.00 i [ T ]
10/08/2006 | BILL $9253 | 89283 5000 | 090872006 | 1010972008 : R 5037 1 531331 33 | 164784z
{_11/07/2006 BILL $9253 | 89253 | Ts0.00 10/09/2006 | 11/072006 R | 5178 . 540584 141 | 1847842
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CRP is a Customer Assistance Program that can help low-income ‘
customers better afford thewe PGW bills and maintain their gas service.

CRP may provide discounted bills for eligible customers.

CRP customers pay a budget amount based on their gross household income.

Residential customer of record.

Gross household income must be at or below 150% of the Federal OCKE TE &

Poverty Level. ‘ A
JAN 0 9 2007

What types of agreements are offered through CRP?

¢ (CRP agreements are based on the number of persons in the household and the
total gross household income, plus $3 monthly co-pay towards the pre-program

arrears (the amount that the customer owed PGW at the time of enrollment in CRP), if any.

* ‘The poverty guidelines and maximum household income are based on
federal [igures. The dollar amounts change every year.

¢ The minimum CRP charge is $18 per month (plus $3 co-pay. if applicable).

CRP Agrcgmcnt i -I?dt'éelttqgc of - 2006 M,mmum Mcmthlv Crnsq
Type ~Povertyis: - - Imomc per Household Slll‘ e | .
R | 1 2 3 | 4 | EachAdditional
8% af income , {-50% - 5408 $559 $692 $833 $142
9% of income S1-100% 817 $1,100 $1.383 | SL.667 S283
10% of ncome | 101-150% $1,225 | SL6SO | S2,075 | S2,506 $423
- C-20066831

PHILA, 12/7/06

FPGW Exhibit— L




\—* Unde rstandin g

Monthiy Statement
® Statement of your balance
from a gerfain date to a
certain data.

Payment Summary:
W Payment(s) — Payments

and the date it was appiied.

applied to your account batance |

CRP Billing Summary

E Past Due Non-Basic Charges
The amount of CRP Non-Baslc
Chargos you did not pay from
previous CRF bllis.

® Current Non-Basic Charges
Currentinstaliment of a CRP
HNon-Basls Charges,

B Past Due CRP Basic Charges
The amount of CRP Basic Charges
you did not pay from previous
CRP bills.

B Current CRP Basic Charges
Curfont CRP chargas may include
your CRP budget amount, the
Monthly Acrears Co-Pay, and the
Monthly CRP Restors Instaliment
Charges.

Total Amount Due by Date
® The sum of the Past Dug
Amount and the Current CRP*
Charges

MONTHLY STATEMENT
From S2V03 e GTa09

Biirg Dyt Noambor ¢

Arfount for

JOBN SHITH

123 LAKE STREET
PHILADELPHIA P4 18123

Baymenis Sumumgny
0496704 UHEAP
Q32004 Canr

CAP Bimng Summary
PagiOuu Non Basic Trasgas
Curratt Non Base Charges
Past figs CRP Basic Charjes
Cumont CRP Base Charges

{Towa amount Oue By

ur 232004

‘ Fuge T3
FHILADELPHIA GAS WORKS Bl Dan SRR
WV ST TN AEAIE SLALELPA B4 a7 E s &,Dccw\t’t‘d».rmmt

£330

GENERAL INFORMATION

coNTACT US '
s Lonks & Emudendes '
Biirg & Genoral ixmeaisn
AsRare Semce '
Thett o Gas :

- Furmgn Lanpuage Asastancs.

Heanrg i pered 1Ty whe
Frepresania ray Char bt Bapans

BT ) .
£115 06 Web Sae - wos DOWOrAS 00
. CUSIOMER SERVICE CENTERS
35 40 MRS R ST

gugn | Cedvwduy P Cresm S T TR

o0 C Gurmstiown EILAY Sheter Ave {7 W ¥

11650 S Prildteiohia 1501 S Brosg 51 58 W TH:

] Fionk A1 Frankiory Ave 1T T &

) : N Philadaiphin 1537 % Eve Ava 04 W T
$121.50 |

W Phiadelphie - SRR Ot 57 AW T RR Fi

- PHILADELPHIA GAS WORKS

For more information, contact PGW LIHEAP, CWP, anid CRP Hotiine af {215) 684-5100 or Visit 60F web Site al www.pgworks com

LRI Pattd A0t yous DAY Plea e i Ui Dedvre the Do Ck1S £1 215285 1500 ‘
Dowetiv ta POW 7 O Bor 3500, Phita, P4 195320060 .
Mumw'mw-mvmwm
w&muwwumwtm»:muwmnp&m&a
. Eeegurs Number il v v
D Gote: Jun 2, 2804
Plcz "o 1 Fledas Py Si2ysg
E SdSras woteros. P . Taside f I .
COREID. 96 FreTie gy P‘ ﬂ u ” i if ﬁ if { %
Ameunt Enticied f il [
U RN ER TR FE N SR o e B o e S e o
SO SIS Phtladeintis Gas Works
23 LAKE STREET PO Hox 7789
FHIADELPHIA PA 18122 Philade phis, PA 131097783
1
|
:
I ‘ S
# » v . « i v i - ® 3 - P g : ;
T'he information contained i this bill is for iHlustration only, S
- 5 3
!
; P
§ B
: g
¥
* |
3 o
)
: ;
L
| i
% , - . - ek
;
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Your CRP B

W

Il

]
¥

Account Sumimary:

& Provious Balance ~ The (otal account
Lalance belore paymenis and the current
charges.

B Payments Recelved - The paymants apphed
o yeur gancount this bilng period

8 Balance Brought Forward - The Pravious
Balatce rinus Payments Recaived

W Repalrs and Adjustrenis = The sum of ali
adjustments appied to your accoun{ for this
biling period.

i Currant Charges « The current charge
for the CRP Budget Amount of your bill,

B Account Balance ~ Your currenttotal accaunt
Balence tncluding your pre-CRP arrears’ after
payments, adjustments, and current ¢charges.

Bllling Detail:
W Delvery charges and Supply charges
B CRP Disgount or GRP Saverse Distount «
Diference betwean the regutar bill and the
CRP budget amoum

Adjustment Detail

® Back Out L'HEAP Payment Asa CRP
customer, your LIHEAP cash granl 1s backed
out 6 yeur actount and used
tuheip cover the discount provtded
under CRP

WCRRF wrgwenc 5. As a CRE gustomer,
PGW will eliminate (forgive) 1438 -of your
onginat pra-CRP arrears each month if the
total amount due ‘s paid on time and in full

o Non:Basic Charges - Charges for services
such as service repars. For CRP costomers.

JOHN SHITH
123 LAKL STAEEY
PHILADELPHIA PA 13122

Account  Jefkal :
Summary | S152097 Sa5000 sa 561 97
CUMBM i $11111T 111, 123 LAKE 51

Basic Rale Class Sunsra: Sanvon Restenuat
Charges

S.pply Chasgos

2o 3

Piga: - .
Hiling Oiste, 052601 -y
Acgovat Numnber:. 23423423

$‘ F‘-5 56

Lomrotity Chage 3062 8 01653 52294
fraat Sopply Gharges . . Rupho
Geveety Cnarges
Savome Crarge G 1200 51200
Oistubuton Charge 30 Cof & 35 53315 . $16.18
Sas Cost Adjusimen: 6 $0 02423 o1 31, Dnys ST 5(:.88
‘Westhor Normalizabion AGusirent . $0.84
Vetal Detivery Charges . TRREGG
CRP Roverse Gistoon $50:70
Tt Gunent e'hng Chiages NasT
/ Adjustinent Adpelrenis 15 SAD & 1111171 o T e
Oatad Backout LIHEAR Payrear $143.00
CHP Betgiveness Atry | 54744 C
Non Basiz Charges oo [ . $50.00
/ Yotal Adjustments, ... ke S m e ea i s ar e . . 814566
g Caw Agresment Type e s, CBP Hudget Amount: 11350
Information 40 oge. OF INCOME Mohthily Arrdars Co-Pay Chiargas: $3.00
CRP Agréament Status. ’ . e )
ACTIVE Currini CAP Baste Chirgas: $118 50
Pay~.on:s ars curert Fastlue CRE Basi Charges: - 3000
Towt Basic Lharges; 81650,
gg:;g::fﬁ Current Kon-Basts Chirges: §5.00
" PASI DG Nodsfane Charges: 5000
Tota: NomBasic Lharges . 500
TotallGHE Charges $121.50
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Thess sre CRP charges related to gas bills

B CRP Budgat Amount:
The CRP budget amourt based on percert of
nausehold income,

B Monthly Arrears Co-pay Charges:
The §3 o pay amount towards the

_pre-program arears. ‘

B Monthly Reutors Instaliment Charges: The

nstaifment smount fur previous unpaid GRP bills

these charges wil' be epread over a 10-months| Moter Detall_ Melar » 1014101 : Serva P
period starting from the ticst b I after the
charges araincurred. pyeorn RYOTSR ﬁm,&w 1 s | e
[ CRP Information:
: cmﬁ) JOMN SHITH
£ ) - 5 ¥ 124 LAKE STREET
» &9; “{g;"gﬁzm’g’e of CRP agreement , PHILADELPHIA PA 19122
{4
& CRP Agreement Status: Current Status of ;
CRP agrsement: Enedy . ,
: SAIDE 1Y L, 3LARE S8
¥ Actlvo: Paymenis are current URIGE oupamadive 5iA% JSAGE THIS MONTH
I Defaulted: Payments are One Month Jtormatior This Yexr Lozt Year
- Fast Due g«gg Uagry Usage 40ay 13(1) 2; g
. syt s ’ ey
[ gz;?\;:lup giy{;r::‘cns are Two or More Ay Daly st 386 spar
. . y i N 1’
' Basic Charges

B Currgnt CRP Basic Charges:
The sum of the carrent Basic Charges.
® Past Due CRP Basic Charges: )
The unpaid previous CRP Basic Charges
® Total Basic Charges: i
Total of the Current and Past Due
CRP Basic Charges.

Non-Basic Charges
These dre instaliments for service
repair charges.

| Current Non-Baslc Charges
Currert tnstatirent of a CRP
Non-Basic Charges.

X Past Duo Non-Basic Charges
The installment of CRP Non-
Basic Charges you did not pay
from previous CRP bils:

o e R

YTy .
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What are the Rules for participation?

s Make pavments on time.

e Assigna LIHEAP grant 1o PGW.

» Recertify (re-apply) every year :
‘ Allow nstailation of Automatic Meter Rnadmg_, M\f!R) device.
e Accept free conservaimn senices.

How to apply for CRP?

Visit one of PGW’s Customer Service Centers and bring:
¢ Social Secunity Cards for all members of the household.
¢ Proofof income for all members of the household:
o Pay stubs for last four {4} weeks; letter from emplover: DPSA card;
Secial Security, Child Support, Unemployment, rental income, or other
acmpmble documentation. :

What happens to my pre-CRP program drrears? " |

¢ Your monthly $3 co-pay s applied to your pre-CRP arrears, ,
« CRP Forgiveness: PGW will eliminate {forgive: 1:36 of your oniginal
pre-CRP arrears each month provided that all bitls are paid on time and m full

What happens if I don’t pay my bills on time?

«  PGW will send you a notice intorming y vou that you have 10 davs o cure your
agreement o your gas service could be shut-off.

*  CRP is the most affordable pavment agreement avarlable from PGW and or the PLL 5
Bureau of Consumer Services because it provides a discount on your gas service.

Could a CRP customer choose a gas supplier étizer, than PGW?

¢ No. You can not choose a gas supplier and remain on CRP art the same time.

e R, o

A

%
Z
g

*  CRP wili provide greater savings tor low-income customers than will be ava:lable irm’x

gas suppliers.

For more infcrmatioh, contact PGW’S L’!HEAP; CWP, and CRP ,Hoﬂi’ne at
(215) 684-6100 or visit our web site at www.pgworks.com

Revised 3/02/06
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DOCKE 'k Gas Tariff- PaP.U.C. No. 2

Philadelphia Gas Works AN 92007 | Original Pg. No. 59
elpiia , AN ; ,

13. Universal Service And Energy Conservation Programs

13.1 CUSTOMER RESPONSISILITY PROGRAM,

13.1.A Eliaibilty and Enroliment A Customer is eligible for the Customer Responsibility Program if it is
determined al the ime of application {or recertification) that the Customer's annual household gross
income is al or below 150% of the federal poverty fevel. The Customer shall provide all documentation
necessary for PGW to determine the household Gross Annual Incame, ineluding but not Emited io proof of

+ heusehold income, verification of family size, and character of service requested {Heating or Non-
Heating). PGW has the right fo verify an Applicant's or Patticipant's income by means Including but not
limited to verificalion through governmental agency and checking credit reports - Enroliment shall be

- angeing and open yearround. Applicants or Participants selecting Transporiation: Service will ne longer
qualify for the CRP Program and will be responsible for the tariffed rates under General Service - Rate
B8, ‘

13.1.8_ Reguirements, A Padicipant must abide by the following pravisions, The failure of a Participant
, locomply with one of the fallowing could result in dismissal from the CRP Pragram;

13181 A Pariicipant shall make regular monthly Customer Responsibility Payments. Failure lo do so
miay lead to terminalion of service. ‘ N ‘
131.8.2. A Parlicipant shall recertify ahnua’t!‘y, based upon the Participan{'s anhiversary date of
entoliment. : \

13.1.B.3. Itis the Parlicipant’s responsibility to notify PGW when there is a change in the household's
income or size. Adjustments to a Paricipant's bill will be rmade anylirie there is a change in intome or
family siza. ‘

13.1.8.4. When eligible, a Parlicipant must apply for and assign at least one energy assistance grant to
PEW annually. ' .

13.1.B.5. Participants must take the necessary actions to parlicipate in the Consewaticn«'Worigs Program
{CWP) ar other conservation programs and to abide by established consumption imits. ’

13.1.B.6. A Parlicipant.must allow actess 1o their property for meler readings or for the instafiation of an
AMR. Failure {c allow access for four consecutive months will result in dismissal from GRP,

13.1.B.7. A Participant shall be responsible for seeking assistance and guidance from PGW, including
budget counseling, in the event that the Parlicipant is unable 1o meet the above responsibilities.

13.1.C. Applicable Rates, A Participant’s CRP Payments will be based upon the Participant's family size
and gross household income. A Participant will pay a percentage of histher gross household income
depending on where thal Participant falls within the Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPL). Rates are

~ calculated under rate schedule GS, including riders,

13.1.C.1. For payment purposes CRP Participants will be defined as follows:

13.1.C.1.a. Group A: Participants whose grass household income has been verified as being from 0~ '
50% of FPL. ~ :

13.1.C4 b. Group B: Participants whose gross household income has been verified as beirig from 51 —
100% of FPL, ‘

issued: August 28, 2003 3 ‘ “fective: September 1, 2003

PGW Exhibit -

, ~ C-2006683)
Page _ [ _of 2" PHILA, 12/7/06




(N

. . - * '

Gas Tariff ~ PaP.U.C. No. 2

Philadeiphia Gas Works o | ______ Original Pg. No. 60
131.C.1.¢. Group C: Participants whose gross household income has been verified as being from 101 =

150% of FPL.

131.C.2. A CRP Paricipant will be responsible for paying the following rates for service or $18 pér
morith, whichever is greater. :

13.1.C.2.a. Group A: B% of gross income.
13.1.C.2.b. Group B: 9% of gross income (not 6 exceed $0% of gross income).
13.1.C.2.¢. Grotp C: 10% of grcfss income

13.1.D. Arresrages - Participants making regular monthly Customer Responsibility Payments will eam
forgiveness on their pre-program arrearages. The amount of and criteria applicable to arrearage

forgiveness shall be consistent with applicable Commission Orders. Parlicipants chooesing an NGS ars
responsible for all outstanding balances owed to PGW. ' :

13.2_CONSERVATION WORKS PROGRAM (CWP) PGW shall eslablish fair, effeclive and efficient
Gas usage reduction programs for low-Incame Customers Such programs are infended o maintain
affordable Gas Service and to reduce uncollectible accounts and the collection and termination expenses
of PGW by enabling low income Customers to conserve energy and reduce their Gas usage.

Issued: August 28, 2003 - — ~Effective: September 1, 2003
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400 W. Mositgomary Ave., Phiadelphla, PA 19122
Tolephone: 215-235-0500

Philac e}phiﬁ Gas Works

Telephone 215-235-1000
Fax Number ~ 215-684-6996

~ May 24, 2006
JOS) P FUCE ZND
4547 OLD YORK RD2
PHD &, PA 19140 | -
: RE: Lowering Your CRP

" Deat JOSEPH FUCE 2ND,

" % our inquiry has been received and forwarded 1o the proper department for corrective action.
Any questions that youmay have about your CRP monthly payroent, call 215-684-6298. That
mum < is for the Universal Services department. Please do not fax over any more information to

thet ymespondence departoent because we cannot respond to your request.
* hamk you for bringing this matterto our attention.
Sincerely,

George Villano
Dispute Resolution Unit

Yo cennow View, Analyze and Pay your bill opline at www pgworks.com
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